

FIFE COUNCIL

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

MINUTES of FIFE RAUC MEETING held, 10.00am

Tuesday 17th July, 2018 at BANKHEAD, GLENROTHES

PRESENT

| | |
|----------------------|---|
| Kevin Smith (KS) | Fife Council Network Management (Chair) |
| Maggie Baird (MB) | Fife Council Network Management (Mid) |
| Julie Carnell (JC) | Fife Council Network Management (South) |
| Linda Roeleveld (LR) | Fife Council Network Management (South) |
| John Russell (JR) | FBO |
| Shannon Reilly (SR) | AMEY |
| Steve Taylor (ST) | BEAR |
| Lorraine Jones (LJ) | Scottish Power |
| Alex Duncan (AD) | SGN |
| John Anderson (JA) | SGN |
| Lora Bailley (LB) | SGN |
| Darren Pointer (DP) | Scottish Water |
| Emma West (EW) | Scottish Water |
| Ian Gemmel (IG) | Police Scotland |
| Steven Scanlon (SS) | Openreach |
| Colin Clarke (CC) | Stagecoach |
| Tom Wardlaw (TW) | Stagecoach |
| Karyn Davidson (KD) | Vodafone |
| Bill Sutherland (BS) | Virgin Media |
| Andy Matheson (AM) | Virgin Media |

1.0 APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS

1.1 KS welcomed everyone to the meeting.

1.2 Apologies were received from:

David Brown, Ian Jones (Fife Council)

Katrina Hardy ,(INEOS), Hazel Moore (BEAR), Derek Davidson (SGN)

Brian McAteer (Energetics), Adrian Henzler (Openreach)

Owen Harte (Virgin Media)

2.0 Minutes of meeting held on 17th April, 2018

2.1 Item 2.1 Virgin Media

VM 2 year programme of works in South Fife. Dunfermline works ongoing, weekly update meetings with CPlan, VM and FC.

2.2 Item 2.2 Virgin Media use of high quality materials

BS advised following on from previous discussion if non standard covers and frames used, VM will not be responsible for maintaining them. If VM cannot get them open then they would look to Fife Council to open them to allow access. VM would supply f.o.c. frames and covers for resurfacing works. General discussion regarding covers and frames, BS requested more consultation between FC and Utilities prior to works starting. IJ and MB to discuss with FC designers. Ongoing to next meeting.

MB/IJ

2.3 Item 2.3 SGN

B981 Crossgates to Cowdenbeath, SGN works on hold due to wayleave issues. AD advised site for governor still to be found.

AD/IJ

2.4 Item 4.1 Performance

Energetics well below 90%. overall for the year 57.1%. Cat A's 33.3% and Cat C's 66.7%. Information emailed to Brian McAteer to investigate further. C/F to next meeting.

BMcA

2.5 Item 5.6 A92 Muirhead

Potential Planning Enforcement issue. Permission was granted for Car Wash and latterly for the catering van. Appears also that there are wooden shed/playhouses for sale? Has permission been sought and approved? HM to forward details to MB. Ongoing to next meeting.

HM/MB

3.0 Co-ordination of Roadworks

3.1 Item 3.1.1 FC South

Inverkeithing to Dalgety Bay (CWSS), October 2018.

A911 Rothes Road to Western Ave, starting November 2018.

Erskine Beveridge, Dunfermline (CWSS) removed from programme due to land issues.

Nethertown Broad Street, Dunfermline rescheduled to January, 2019.

East Neuk, Pittenweem - Anstruther (CWSS) rescheduled to January 2019.

Item 3.1.2 FC North

As per Road Works Register

Item 3.1.3 FC Mid

B922 Cluny Clays northwards and B981 mini r/a - diversion route will have impact on BEAR.

Glenrothes District Heating Scheme, various streets in Town Centre - plans will be circulated when exact route confirmed.

MB

Leven carriageway schemes, Largo Road, McIntosh Crescent, Scoonie Cres/Brae. Utilities be aware and do works prior to works starting. Any issues contact MB

3.2 Item 3.2.1 BEAR Northeast

A92 Cowdenbeath off-slip n/b, works 29th July.

A92 Redhouse R/A retexturing 30th July

Freuchie footway resurfacing

Melville Lodges R/A August

3.3 Item 3.3.1 AMEY

Kincardine Bridge waterproofing Phase 5 - September

Item 3.3.2 AMEY Forth Crossings

Queenferry Crossing snagging works ongoing, night time working until 30th September.

Parapet inspection on bridges , dates and closures to be confirmed.

A823 (M) closures overnight

RAF 100 years celebration with fly past and processional drive northbound from South Queensferry of Classic cars. Saturday 15th September.

Possible Touring cars Queensferry Crossing weekend of 25 and 26th August which would involve rolling road closure.

3.4 Item 3.4.1 Scottish Water

Bruce Street, Kinghorn works ongoing.

All other works as per Road Works Register.

Item 3.4.2 INEOS

as per Road Works Register

Item 3.4.3 Scottish Power

No major works

Item 3.4.4 Openreach

as per Road Works Register

Item 3.4.5 SGN

Laburnum Road, Methil, major works starting 5th August until March 2019. No access on r/a. MB to discuss with Jim Soutar

MB

At this point, Karyn Davidson (Vodafone) joined the meeting

Item 3.4.6 Virgin Media

Dunfermline, works started Monday 16th July

Item 3.4.7 Vodafone

No major works

4.0 Performance

4.1 Scottish Power Cat A's under 90% - LJ to investigate

LJ

4.2 Scottish Water Cat B's under 90% due to 5 failures. JC to send details to DP. DP to investigate

JC/DP

5.0 AOCB

5.1 SGN mains replacement, Tayport - complaint regarding lack of information involving road closure. AD advised this would be addressed at local level and would ensure info boards on site.

AD

5.2 A977 Toll Road - EW requested any works be sent to correct contact at AMEY.

5.3 Vodafone - MB advised of failed reinstatements, Wemyssfield Road, Kirkcaldy. KD to investigate.

KD

5.4 Stenhouse Street, Cowdenbeath - Clancy working on behalf of Scottish Power - no application had been submitted for TTL and works had went beyond validity of notice. LJ to investigate.

LJ

5.5 Kirkcaldy, High Street - SGN works. JA raised the issue of 50m panel re-instatement. MB agreed, as works already done to accept the re-instatement by SGN. KS commented FC would agree re-instatements on individual works if contacted by Utilities prior to works.

6.0 FUTURE MEETINGS

6.1 Tuesday 16th October 2018

Tuesday 15th January, 2019

Circulate to those attending the meeting, those who gave apologies and:-
Derek Crowe, FC Senior Manager - Roads and Transportation Services